AGENDA 1TEM <

Jan Smallacombe

From: Naomi Stacey <Naomi.Stacey@swdevon.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2018 14:16

To: WD-Members; WD-Parish Clerks

Subject: RE: New premises licence application - Butchers Hall, Tavistock

Dear Responsible Authorities

Further to my email below, we have received an amendment to the premises licence application for Butchers Hall,
Market Road, Tavistock, P1L19 DAL.

The application is for: The sale of alcohol for consumption on AND OFF the premises, Monday to Sunday from 9am
to 9pm and the provision of films, Monday to Sunday from 9am to 9.30pm.

The previous application omitted the activity of selling alcohal for consumption off the premises.
The consultation period has now been re-started. Therefore, if you would like to make a representation, please send

to the Licensing Department at West Devon Borough Council or email licensing@swdevon.gov.uk no fater than 22™
May 2018. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like any further information.

Kind regards

Naomi

Naomi Stacey | Specialist — Licensing

South Hams District Council | West Devon Borough Councit
naomi.stacey @swdevon.gov. uk

01803 861268

From: Naomi Stacey

Sent: 18 April 2018 16:51

To: WD-Members <WD-Members@westdevon.gov.uk>

Subject: New premises licence application - Buichers Hall, Tavistock

Dear All Members and Town/Parish Clerks

We have received an application for a new premises licence from Tavistock Town Council for Butchers Hall, Market
Road, Tavistock, PL19 OAL.

The application is for: The sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises, Monday to Sunday from 9am to 9pm
and the provision of films, Monday to Sunday from 9am to 9.30pm.

If you would like to make a representation, please send to the Licensing Department at West Devon Borough Council
or email licensing@swdevon.gov.uk no later than 15™ May 2018, Piease do not hesitate to contact me if you would
like any further information.

Kind regards

Naomi

Maomi Stacey | Speciatist — Licensing




